
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

                                              
     
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

  
   

 

HSP STANDING LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE 
 

 
 
THURSDAY, 21ST OCTOBER, 2010 at 18:00 HRS – COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC 
CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 

AGENDA 
 

MEMBERSHIP: Please see membership list set out below.  
 
1. APOLOGIES    
 
 To receive any apologies for absence.  

 
2. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any items of Urgent Business. (Late items of Urgent Business will be 

consider under the agenda item where they appear. New items of Urgent Business 
will be considered under Item 9 below).  
 

3. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 8)  
 
 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 8 July 2010 as a correct record.  

 
MAIN DISCUSSION ITEM: 
 
4. HEALTH WHITE PAPER: 'EQUITY AND EXCELLENCE: LIBERATING THE NHS'  

(PAGES 9 - 22)  
 
 A presentation will be given.   

 
5. HOUSING IN HARINGEY: UPDATE  (PAGES 23 - 42)  
 
 A presentation will be given.  

 

 



 

2 

6. WORKING AT A NEIGHBOURHOOD LEVEL - MUSWELL HILL NEIGHBOURHOOD 
ISSUES  (PAGES 43 - 54)  

 
 A presentation will be given.   

 
7. COMPREHENSIVE SPENDING REVIEW    
 
 A verbal update will be given.  

 
8. THEME BOARD UPDATES  (PAGES 55 - 60)  
 
9. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any new items of Urgent Business admitted under Item 2.  

 
10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS    
 
 To raise any items of AOB.  

 
11. DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS    
 
 To note the dates of future HSP Standing Leadership Conference meetings as set out 

below: 
 

• 3 February 2011, 6pm, Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green, N22 8LE 

• 28 April 2011, 6pm, Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green, N22 8LE 
 

 
Ken Pryor  
Deputy ad of Local Democracy and Member 
Services  
5th Floor 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
  

Xanthe Barker 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Tel: 020-8489 2957 
Fax: 020-8881 5218 
Email: xanthe.barker@haringey.gov.uk  
 

 
       Published: 13 October 2010  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

4 

Organisation (s) No. of 
reps 

Name of Representative 

Haringey Council 
 

5 Cllr. Claire Kober, Leader of the Council (Chair) 
Kevin Crompton, Chief Executive  
Cllr. Nilgun Canver, Cabinet Member  
Cllr. Lorna Reith, Cabinet Member  
Cllr Bernice Vanier, Cabinet Member  
 

NHS Haringey   
 
 
Haringey Council/NHS 
Haringey 

2 
 
 

1 
 

Richard Sumray, Chairman 
Tracey Baldwin, Chief Executive 
 
Susan Otiti, Interim Director of Public Health  
 

Barnet, Enfield & Haringey 
Mental Health Trust 

1 Maria Kane, Chief Executive 

London Fire Brigade 1 
 

Richard Mills, Borough Commander Haringey 

Metropolitan Police 1 Dave Grant, Chief Superintendent  
 

Job Centre Plus 1 James Corbett, External Relations Manager 
 

Middlesex University 1 Lucille Allain, Director of Social Programmes 
 

College of North East London 1 Paul Head, Principal of CONEL (Vice-Chair) 

Registered Social Landlords 1 TBC 
 

Homes for Haringey 1 Michael Jones, Chair of Homes for Haringey 

Community Link Forum 6 Grant Cornwell 
John Egbo 
Maureen Galvin 
Sona Mahtani 
Nims Obunge 
Michele Stokes  
 

HAVCO 1 Gloria Saffrey, Chair of HAVCO 
  

The Bridge New Deals for 
Communities (NDC) 

1 Lorne Horsford Chair of the NDC 

Thematic Board 
Representatives 

5 TBC, BPP representative  
Peter Lewis, CYPSPB representative   
Cllr John Bevan, IHB representative 
John Egbo, EPB representative  
Rev Nims Obunge, SCEB representative  
Cllr Dilek Dogus, WBSPB representative  
 

Area Assembly Chairs  7 
Cllr Lyn Weber, Crouch End, Hornsey and Stroud Green Area Assembly 

Cllr Gail Engert Muswell Hill, Alexandra, Fortis Green and Highgate Area 

Assembly  

Cllr Anne Stennett Northumberland Park and White Hart Lane Area 

Assembly  

Cllr Gina Adamou, St Ann's and Harringay Area Assembly  

Cllr Isidoros Diakides, Tottenham and Seven Sisters Area Assembly  

Cllr Stuart McNamara, West Green and Bruce Grove Area Assembly  

Cllr Joanna Christophides, Wood Green Area Assembly 
 

TOTAL  
 

  



 

5 

 

 

Observers  No of 
reps  

Name of Representative  

2 MP’s and 1 GLA 
representative 

3 David Lammy, MP for Tottenham 
Lynne Featherstone, MP for Hornsey and Wood Green 
Joanne McCartney, GLA AM for Haringey and Enfield 
  



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE STANDING LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 8 JULY 2010 

Present: Councillor NIlgun Canver, Councillor Lorna Reith, Councillor Bernice 
Vanier, Richard Sumray, Susan Otiti, Jane Lithgow (for Maria Kane), 
Richard Mills, Dave Grant, James Corbett (for John Marange), Paul 
Head, Michael Jones, Grant Cornwell, John Egbo, Maureen Galvin, 
Sona Mahtani, Reverend Nims Obunge, Michelle Stokes, Gloria Saffrey, 
Councillor John Bevan, Councillor Dilek Dogus, Councillor Lyn Weber, 
Councillor Anne Stennett, Councillor Isidoros Diakides.   
 

 
In 
Attendance: 

Councillor Gideon Bull, Councillor Toni Mallett, Louisa Aubeeluck, 
Richard Burbidge, Mary Connolly, Wayne Longshaw, Naeem Sheikh, 
Liz Marnham, Becky Cribb, Marc Dorfman Yemisi Onigbinde, 
Bernadette Rigante, Patrick Lee and Stuart Young.  

 

MINUTE 
NO. 

 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 
BY 

 

HSP223. 
 

APOLOGIES (Agenda Item 1) 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Kober and Kevin 
Crompton (Haringey Council), Councillors Councillor Christophides and 
Engert (Area Assembly Chairs) and Joanne McCartney (Observer – 
GLA). 
 

 
 

HSP224. 
 

MINUTES (Agenda Item 4) 
 
Arising from Minute HSR.212 it was confirmed that an update on 
Housing I Haringey would be brought to the next meeting of the 
Conference on 21 October. 
 
Arising from Minute HSR.214 clarification was sought of the progress of 
the HSP Business Group’s review of performance and whether their 
overview would be brought to the Conference. It was reported that it had 
been intended to deal with the issue outside the meeting. A briefing on 
Total Place had been circulated and a further copy could be attached to 
the minutes.    
 
RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 25 March 
2010 be confirmed and signed. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
HLDMS 

HSP225. 
 

CONFIRMATION OF CHAIR FOR 2010/11 (Agenda Item 5) 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

That Councillor Kober be confirmed as Chair of the Standing 
Leadership Conference for 2010/11. 

 

 
 
 
 
HLDMS 

 

HSP226. 
 

CONFIRMATION OF VICE-CHAIR FOR 2010/11 (Agenda Item 6) 
 
RESOLVED: 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



MINUTES OF THE STANDING LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 8 JULY 2010 

 

 
That Paul Head be appointed as Vice Chair of the Standing 
Leadership Conference for 2010/11. 
 

(In the absence of Councillor Kober, Paul Head took the Chair). 
 

 
HLDMS 

HSP227. 
 

CONFIRMATION OF MEMBERSHIP FOR 2010/11 (Agenda Item 7) 
 
Arising from consideration of this item clarification was sought of whether 
the Registered Social landlords had yet appointed a representative to 
serve on the Conference. It having been reported that a nomination was 
still awaited, we asked that Councillor Bevan as the Integrated Housing 
Boards delegate encourage the RSL Forum to expedite the appointment. 
 
At this juncture Conference members asked if when presentations were 
to be given they could be circulated at least 48 hours before the meeting. 
Also if an induction session could be arranged for half an hour before the 
next meeting for all those members who had not previously served on 
the HSP.  
 
RESOLVED 
 

That the membership of the Standing Leadership Conference for 
2010/11 be noted. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Cllr. 
Bevan 
 
 
 
 
HLDMS/
Mary 
Connelly 

HSP228. 
 

WORKING AT NEIGHBOURHOOD LEVEL (Agenda Item 8) 
 
We received a presentation form Patrick Lee and Bernadette Rigante 
(Neighbourhood Management) about Local Partnership working in West 
Green and Bruce Grove. The presentation gave the following examples - 
 
People at the Heart of Change 
 

• Engage residents to influence the improvement and development 
of local services 

• Promote community cohesion  

• Develop good quality youth projects 

• Celebrate and build pride in our neighbourhoods – in our diverse 
communities, heritage buildings, schools, parks 

• Improved services for older and vulnerable people. 
 
An Environmentally Sustainable Future 
 

• Tackle fly-tipping and dumping hotspots   

• Promote responsible waste management 

• Increase levels of recycling 

• Improve and promote sustainable transport 

• Work with residents and businesses to make the area more 
environmentally attractive and a place to be proud of. 

 
 
 

 
 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE STANDING LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 8 JULY 2010 

 

Economic Vitality and Prosperity Shared by All 
 

• Address the serious issues of poverty, debt and unemployment in 
our area 

• Support and promote local businesses 

• Work with partners to reduce the numbers of young people not in 
education or employment 

• Promote lifelong learning 

• Supporting young people into education  or employment 

• More local jobs. 
 
Safer for All  
 

• Create safe neighbourhoods, where people of all ages feel safe 
on the streets and in their homes 

• Tackle anti social behaviour  

• Design out enviro-crime/ASB where possible 

• Create safer roads for pedestrians and vehicles 

• Safer parks and open spaces. 
 
Healthier People with a Better Quality of Life 
 

• Tackle health inequalities 

• Promote healthier lifestyles including exercise and good food 

• Reducing teenage pregnancy 

• Decent affordable homes 

• Reduce alcohol and drug abuse. 
 
People and Customer Focussed 
 

• Increase resident satisfaction with services and the area  

• Deliver transparent and accountable local leadership 

• Opportunity for civic engagement and participation 

• Build on strength of the voluntary and community sector  

• Make our children and young people active citizens 

• Improving public transport 

• Improving access to local services. 
 
In response to questions, wee were informed that although many of the 
projects highlighted were directly funded by the Partnership there was 
much co-ordinated work and pooling of resources. The sustainability of 
projects was considered and efforts were made to work with local 
groups. 
 
Our Chair thanked the Neighbourhood Officers for their presentation 
adding that it was helpful to have a local area perspective of partnership 
working. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 

That the report be noted. 

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE STANDING LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 8 JULY 2010 

 

  

HSP229. 
 

HARINGEY'S RESIDENTS SURVEY RESULTS: 2010 (Agenda Item 9) 
 
We received a presentation on the Haringey Council Residents’ Survey 
2009/10 which was broken down by Theme Board areas and we were 
informed that in terms of residents’ personal concerns the significant 
changes from the previous year (2008/09) and difference to London 
2009/10 were – 
 

• Crime which was down by 8 from the previous year and 6 below 
the London average  

• Traffic congestion which was up by 7 from the previous year and 
5 above the London average 

• Lack of jobs which was up 5 from the previous year but 4 below 
the London average 

• Pollution of the environment which was down 4 from the previous 
year 

• Number of homeless people which was 3 above the London 
average 

 
In terms of general perceptions 53% of adults agreed that they could 
influence decisions affecting their local area while 36% disagreed. 69% 
of adults agreed that they felt they had been treated with respect by 
public services while 5% disagreed. 80% of adults agreed that the local 
area was a place where people from different backgrounds got on well 
together while 11% disagreed. We were also informed that the Theme 
Boards would be receiving the presentation and some of the information 
behind it. If required the presentation could also be given at Area 
Assemblies. 
 
We noted that over the past 10 years satisfaction levels had improved 
due to a combination of factors but during the same period expectation 
levels had also continued to rise. Theme Boards would be asked to 
identify the key factors to be monitored. In response to a question about 
the methodology employed to conduct the survey we were advised that 
88 sample points across the Borough had been used and 1055 
respondents questioned. The authenticity of the survey had been verified 
both geographically and demographically. 
 
Disquiet was voiced that the increased level of concern expressed about 
traffic congestion might be due to the significant amount of road works 
which was being carried out locally and in this connection reference was 
made to a London wide initiative to improve co-ordination between 
Councils and utility to minimise disruption.  
 
In response to a question about the housing survey we were informed 
that some of the results were based on experiences others on 
perceptions. The findings were indicative only and more detailed surveys 
could be conducted by areas. It was confirmed that a breakdown of the 
findings by area could be supplied to Area Assembly Chairs and 
Neighbourhood Managers. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



MINUTES OF THE STANDING LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 8 JULY 2010 

 

With regard to the transparency of the data it was suggested that it be 
left to the Theme Boards to do the necessary benchmarking work. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 

That the report be noted and the HSP Performance Management 
Group be asked to look into the concerns raised about traffic 
congestion. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
ACE-
PPPC 

HSP230. 
 

FINANCIAL OUTLOOK (Agenda Item 10) 
 
We received a presentation on the Financial Outlook and noted the 
update on the national budget and its implications for the Council. 
Details were also given of the 2010/11 grant cuts and of the consequent 
grant reductions. With regard to Area Based Grants which had been 
reduced by £3.3 million we noted the Theme Board Allocations in 
2010/11 had been –  
 

 
ABG Theme Board Allocations 

2010/11 
£m 

Better Places Partnership 2.0 

Children’s Trust 11.4 

Enterprise Partnership 1.6 

Integrated Housing Board 0.2 

Safer Communities Executive 
Board 

2.2 

Neighbourhoods & Capacity 1.8 

Well Being Partnership Board 5.1 

Supporting People Programme 18.7 

Total 43.1 

Of which specific grants 
passported: 
To CYPS 
To ACCS 
To POD 

 
 
8.3 
22.9 
0.6 

 
There was continuing pressure on the Council’s revenue budget 
particularly in the areas of children’s safeguarding and placements, adult 
mental health and temporary accommodation. The capital programme 
too would come under significant pressure as a result of falling capital 
receipts and Section 106 contributions. The current revenue position 
allowed no scope for further prudential borrowing and the indications 
were that capital funding could now be cut by 40 to 50%. A strategic 
review of the capital programme would now be required. In conclusion, 
and in view of the scale of savings required the Council would have to 
make a strategic response and would need to put in place a coherent 
and sustainable cost reduction programme. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



MINUTES OF THE STANDING LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 8 JULY 2010 

 

It was noted that the spending cuts that would be necessary would 
present collective challenges for the Council and its stakeholder partners 
and it was emphasised that there needed to be a coherent and strategic 
cross-sector, cross-service dialogue on how best to deal with the impact 
of the measures. While it was accepted that reductions and adjustments 
would need to be made to grants concern was expressed about the 
adequacy of arrangements for engagement and liaison with the 
Voluntary and Community Sector regarding how and where the cuts 
would be implemented.   
 
RESOLVED:  
 

That the report be noted and the attention of the HSP Executive 
be drawn to the concerns expressed by the Voluntary and 
Community Sector concerning the need for dialogue with the 
Council concerning proposals about cuts to be implemented in the 
Borough. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Paul 
Head 

HSP231. 
 

WORKING TOGETHER - REFRESHING THE SUSTAINABLE 
COMMUNITY STRATEGY (Agenda Item 11) 
 
We received a presentation about refreshing the Sustainable Community 
Strategy (SCS) and we noted that the HSP Executive had agreed that 
the Sustainable Community Strategy be refreshed so that it guided the 
work of the HSP was based on and directly linked to our key strategies 
and their action plans and identifies the priorities for the renewed Local 
Area Agreement (LAA). It was intended that this would create a dynamic 
relationship between the SCS, key strategies and the LAA. The 
refreshed SCS would set out the “big issues” for Haringey, based on 
evidence and be measurable, which meant it would have to be 
transparent about what it was intended to achieve, by when, how and 
about responsibility ‘spending wisely, spending fairly’ as well as 
contributing to our work on Total Haringey.  
 
We also noted the proposed  process for achieving these aims by: 
 

• providing the framework for all of the HSP’s key strategies; and  

• aligning key priorities that they have identified (during 
development and regular monitoring) 

 
The process would follow the principles set out in the HSP’s Community 
Engagement Framework, Compact and Community Cohesion 
Framework which incorporated our commitment to promoting equalities.    
 
We were informed that it was proposed that the process for refreshing 
the SCS fall into two broad phases, a self-evaluation of progress to 
March 2010 which had been completed and by establishing the ‘Big 
Issues’ for Haringey now and in the future including by an audit of 
existing knowledge, comprising the following – 
 

• findings of local consultations since 2007 for key strategies 
including those undertaken to develop the Local Development 

 
 

Page 6



MINUTES OF THE STANDING LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 8 JULY 2010 

 

framework and Core Strategy  

• local and national political manifestos 

• statutory and local needs assessments, and Borough Profile 
information  

• perception information/ major surveys e.g. the Residents 
Survey 

• existing and upcoming local and national policy developments  
 
In addition there would be consultation with stakeholders. A number of 
the HSP’s key strategies and delivery plans were due to be reviewed 
including the Safer for All Strategy, the Well-being Strategic Framework 
and the Children and Young People’s Implementation Plan. All 
consultations on SCS key strategies would be ‘branded’ as such to 
signpost their contribution to the SCS refresh process. This would 
ensure that these strategies would develop priorities not only for their 
individual areas but also for the SCS. 
 
The proposed timeframe for the refresh was as follows – 
 

Deadline Action Responsibility of: 

Summer 
2010 

Review of existing SCS and audit of existing 
local knowledge 

SCS Refresh 
Project Team 

Consultation on several key strategies which 
underpin the SCS 

Key Strategy 
Leads 

Autumn 2010 

Assess the impact of the Comprehensive 
Spending Review  

SCS Refresh 
Project Team 

SCS refresh project ends, and a revised SCS 
is published 

SCS Refresh 
Project Team 

Spring 2011 

LAA Delivery Plan produced  Policy & 
Performance, 
Haringey Council  

Summer 
2011 
onwards 

Key strategies delivering the SCS will be 
updated on a rolling basis and the SCS will be 
updated accordingly. 

Key Strategy 
Leads 

 

We were advised that the HSP Executive had agreed to nominate 
individuals to sit on a Partnership Steering Group which would oversee 
the refresh of the SCS. This would be a task and finish group that met a 
set number of times and reported to the HSP Executive. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 

That the report be noted. 
 

HSP232. 
 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS (Agenda Item 13) 
 
We noted that this would be the last meeting of the Conference attended 
by Wayne Longshaw, Assistant Chief Executive (Policy, Performance, 
Partnerships and Communication) who would shortly be leaving the 
Council’s service.  We thanked Mr. Longshaw for his work on the HSP 
during his time with the Council. 
 

 
 

HSP233. 
 

DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS (Agenda Item 14) 
 

 
 

Page 7



MINUTES OF THE STANDING LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 8 JULY 2010 

 

We noted that the dates of future meetings of the Conference in the 
current year were – 
 

• 21 October 2010 

• 3 February 2011 

• 28 April 2011 
 
The meeting ended at 19.50 hours 
 
PAUL HEAD 
(In the Chair) 

Page 8



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il

E
q
u
it
y
 a
n
d
 e
x
c
e
ll
e
n
c
e
: 
li
b
e
ra
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 N
H
S

W
h
it
e
 P
a
p
e
r 
1
2
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
0

Agenda Item 4Page 9



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

•to
 gi

ve
 pa

tie
nts

 m
ore

 co
ntr

ol.
 Th

e D
isa

bil
ity

 R
igh

ts 
Mo

ve
me

nt 
slo

ga
n “

No
 d

ec
isi

on
 a

bo
ut

 u
s 

wi
th

ou
t u

s”
is 

ad
ap

ted
 as

 on
e o

f th
e p

rin
cip

les
•to

  c
rea

te 
up

 to
 £2

0 b
no

f e
ffic

ien
cy

 sa
vin

gs
 by

 
20

14
 to

 be
 re

-in
ve

ste
d i

n p
ati

en
t c

are

Go
ve

rnm
en

t R
ati

on
ale

 fo
r th

e W
hit

e 
Go

ve
rnm

en
t R

ati
on

ale
 fo

r th
e W

hit
e 

Go
ve

rnm
en

t R
ati

on
ale

 fo
r th

e W
hit

e 
Go

ve
rnm

en
t R

ati
on

ale
 fo

r th
e W

hit
e 

Pa
pe

r
Pa

pe
r

Pa
pe

r
Pa

pe
r’ ’’’s

 Pr
op

os
als

s P
rop

os
als

s P
rop

os
als

s P
rop

os
als

Page 10



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

•se
t u

p a
n N

HS
 C

om
mi

ss
ion

ing
 Bo

ard
 by

 20
11

 to
 

co
mm

iss
ion

 G
Ps

 an
d s

pe
cia

list
 se

rvi
ce

s 
•m

ak
e c

om
pu

lso
ry 

GP
 co

ns
ort

ia 
co

mm
iss

ion
 £8

0b
n 

of 
ho

sp
ita

l a
nd

 co
mm

un
ity

 he
alt

h b
y 2

01
3

•ab
oli

sh
 PC

Ts
 fro

m 
20

13
 an

d S
tra

teg
ic 

He
alt

h 
Au

tho
riti

es
 (S

HA
s) 

by
 20

12
/ 2

01
3

•op
en

 up
 he

alt
h p

rov
isio

n t
o “

an
y w

illin
g p

rov
ide

r”
ex

ten
din

g t
he

 pr
iva

te 
pro

vid
er 

ma
rke

t 
•pr

od
uc

e a
n o

utc
om

es
 fra

me
wo

rk 
for

 he
alt

h a
nd

 
so

cia
l c

are
 to

 re
pla

ce
 th

e c
urr

en
t ta

rge
ts

T
h
e
 W

h
it
e
 P
a
p
e
r 
p
la
n
s
 t
o
: 

Page 11



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

•Th
e S

ec
ret

ary
 of

 St
ate

 w
ill s

et 
na

tio
na

l 
ob

jec
tiv

es
 fo

r h
ea

lth
 im

pro
ve

me
nt

•M
on

ito
r, i

nd
ep

en
de

nt 
reg

ula
tor

, o
f N

HS
 

fou
nd

ati
on

 tru
sts

 w
ill b

e t
he

 fin
an

cia
l re

gu
lat

or 
•C

are
 Q

ua
lity

 C
om

mi
ss

ion
 (C

QC
) w

ill b
e t

he
 

qu
ali

ty 
reg

ula
tor

 fo
r h

ea
lth

 an
d s

oc
ial

 ca
re

•N
ati

on
al 

Ins
titu

te 
for

 H
ea

lth
 an

d C
lin

ica
l 

Ex
ce

lle
nc

e (
NI

CE
) w

ill s
et 

sta
nd

ard
s f

or 
bo

th 
he

alt
h a

nd
 so

cia
l c

are
. 

Wh
ite

 Pa
pe

r p
lan

s c
on

tin
ue

d
Wh

ite
 Pa

pe
r p

lan
s c

on
tin

ue
d

Wh
ite

 Pa
pe

r p
lan

s c
on

tin
ue

d
Wh

ite
 Pa

pe
r p

lan
s c

on
tin

ue
d

Page 12



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

•r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
p
u
b
lic
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
ra
n
s
fe
rs
 t
o
 L
A
s
 f
ro
m
 N
H
S
. 

§
L
A
s
 w
ill
 e
m
p
lo
y
 a
 J
o
in
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 

H
e
a
lt
h
. 

§
A
 r
in
g
-f
e
n
c
e
d
 H
e
a
lt
h
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
w
ill
 

b
e
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
. 

•s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
N
H
S
 d
e
m
o
c
ra
ti
c
 l
e
g
it
im
a
c
y

•n
e
w
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 L
A
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
s
 b
y
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2

Ho
w 

the
 pl

an
s w

ou
ld 

aff
ec

t lo
ca

l 
Ho

w 
the

 pl
an

s w
ou

ld 
aff

ec
t lo

ca
l 

Ho
w 

the
 pl

an
s w

ou
ld 

aff
ec

t lo
ca

l 
Ho

w 
the

 pl
an

s w
ou

ld 
aff

ec
t lo

ca
l 

au
tho

riti
es

 (L
As

), n
ew

 re
sp

on
sib

iliti
es

 1.
au

tho
riti

es
 (L

As
), n

ew
 re

sp
on

sib
iliti

es
 1.

au
tho

riti
es

 (L
As

), n
ew

 re
sp

on
sib

iliti
es

 1.
au

tho
riti

es
 (L

As
), n

ew
 re

sp
on

sib
iliti

es
 1.

Page 13



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

•
to 

joi
nu

p c
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 of
 lo

ca
l N

HS
 se

rvi
ce

s, 
pro

mo
te

int
eg

rat
ion

 an
d p

art
ne

rsh
ip 

wo
rki

ng
, 

lea
din

g J
oin

t S
tra

teg
ic 

Ne
ed

s A
ss

es
sm

en
ts 

•
to 

pro
gre

ss
 he

alt
h/s

oc
ial

 ca
re 

int
eg

rat
ion

 
•
to 

co
-or

din
ate

he
alt

h c
are

, s
oc

ial
 ca

re 
an

d h
ea

lth
 

im
pro

ve
me

nt.
 Th

is 
wil

l c
ha

ng
e s

tat
uto

ry 
he

alt
h 

sc
rut

iny
 po

we
rs 

as
 ac

co
un

tab
ility

 fo
r c

o-o
rdi

na
tin

g 
ch

an
ge

 w
ill n

ow
 re

st 
wit

h L
As

 no
t th

e N
HS

Ho
w 

the
 pl

an
s w

ou
ld 

aff
ec

t L
As

, n
ew

 
Ho

w 
the

 pl
an

s w
ou

ld 
aff

ec
t L

As
, n

ew
 

Ho
w 

the
 pl

an
s w

ou
ld 

aff
ec

t L
As

, n
ew

 
Ho

w 
the

 pl
an

s w
ou

ld 
aff

ec
t L

As
, n

ew
 

res
po

ns
ibi

litie
s 2

:
res

po
ns

ibi
litie

s 2
:

res
po

ns
ibi

litie
s 2

:
res

po
ns

ibi
litie

s 2
:

Page 14



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

•
LA

s w
ill r

eta
in 

sta
tut

ory
 du

ty 
to 

su
pp

ort
 pa

tie
nt 

an
d 

pu
bli

c i
nv

olv
em

en
t. A

 ne
w 

pa
tie

nt 
vo

ice
, 

He
alt

hW
atc

h ,
 w

ill b
e c

rea
ted

  a
s p

art
 of

 th
e C

QC
 

wit
h l

oc
al 

bra
nc

he
s, 

bu
ild

ing
 on

 th
e L

oc
al 

Inv
olv

em
en

t N
etw

ork
s (

LIN
ks

) 

H
o
w
 t
h
e
 p
la
n
s
 w
o
u
ld
 a
ff
e
c
t 
L
A
s
, 
n
e
w
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
ie
s
 3
:

Page 15



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

Ro
le 

of 
Sta

tut
or

Ro
le 

of 
Sta

tut
or

Ro
le 

of 
Sta

tut
or

Ro
le 

of 
Sta

tut
ory

 y y y H
&W

B B
oa

rds
H&

WB
 Bo

ard
s

H&
WB

 Bo
ard

s
H&

WB
 Bo

ard
s

§
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r:

§
L
o
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts

§
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

§
S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 p
o
o
le
d
 b
u
d
g
e
ts
 a
n
d
 j
o
in
t 
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

w
h
e
re
 t
h
is
 i
s
 a
g
re
e
d

§
T
o
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 r
o
le
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 m
a
jo
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

re
d
e
s
ig
n
.

Page 16



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

•
Le

ad
er 

or 
Dir

ec
tly

 el
ec

ted
 m

ay
or

•
So

cia
l c

are
•
NH

S c
om

mi
ss

ion
ers

•
Lo

ca
l g

ov
ern

me
nt

•
Pa

tie
nt 

ch
am

pio
ns

•
Dir

ec
tor

s o
f P

ub
lic 

He
alt

h
•
GP

 co
ns

ort
ia

•
NH

S C
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 Bo
ard

•
He

alt
hw

atc
h

•
Vo

lun
tar

y a
nd

 C
om

mu
nit

y s
ec

tor
•
Ot

he
r re

lev
an

t p
ub

lic 
se

rvi
ce

 of
fic

ial
s 

Pr
op

os
ed

 m
em

be
rsh

ip 
of 

H&
WB

 B
oa

rds
Pr

op
os

ed
 m

em
be

rsh
ip 

of 
H&

WB
 B

oa
rds

Pr
op

os
ed

 m
em

be
rsh

ip 
of 

H&
WB

 B
oa

rds
Pr

op
os

ed
 m

em
be

rsh
ip 

of 
H&

WB
 B

oa
rds

Page 17



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

•H
ea

lth
 Bi

ll a
utu

mn
 20

10
. 

•P
ub

lic 
He

alt
h W

hit
e P

ap
er 

by
 en

d o
f 2

01
0. 

•V
isio

n p
ap

er 
on

 ad
ult

 so
cia

l c
are

 by
 en

d o
f 2

01
0 

•W
hit

e P
ap

er 
on

 so
cia

l c
are

 20
11

Pla
nn

ed
 im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f le

gis
lat

ion
 

Pla
nn

ed
 im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f le

gis
lat

ion
 

Pla
nn

ed
 im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f le

gis
lat

ion
 

Pla
nn

ed
 im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f le

gis
lat

ion
 

tim
eta

ble
 

tim
eta

ble
 

tim
eta

ble
 

tim
eta

ble
 

Page 18



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
kTh

e W
hit

e P
ap

er 
Co

ns
ult

ati
on

s
Th

e W
hit

e P
ap

er 
Co

ns
ult

ati
on

s
Th

e W
hit

e P
ap

er 
Co

ns
ult

ati
on

s
Th

e W
hit

e P
ap

er 
Co

ns
ult

ati
on

s

1
1
 O
c
t 
2
0
1
0

R
eg
u
la
ti
n
g
 h
ea
lt
h
ca
re
 p
ro
v
id
er
s

1
1
 O
c
t 
2
0
1
0

L
o
ca
l 
d
em

o
cr
a
ti
c 
le
g
it
im
a
cy
 i
n
 

h
ea
lt
h

1
1
 O
c
t 
2
0
1
0

C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
p
a
ti
en
ts

1
1
 O
c
t 
2
0
1
0

T
ra
n
sp
a
re
n
cy
 i
n
 o
u
tc
o
m
es
 -
a
 

fr
a
m
e
w
o
r
k
 f
o
r 
th
e
 N
H
S

5
 O
c
t 
2
0
1
0

E
q
u
it
y
 a
n
d
 E
x
ce
ll
en
ce
 N
H
S
 

W
h
it
e 
P
a
p
er
 1
2
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
0

Du
e d

ate
Co

ns
ul
ta
tio

n
Co

ns
ul
ta
tio

n
Co

ns
ul
ta
tio

n
Co

ns
ul
ta
tio

n

Page 19



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

Wh
at 

are
 pe

op
le 

sa
yin

g?
 In

 ge
ne

ral
Wh

at 
are

 pe
op

le 
sa

yin
g?

 In
 ge

ne
ral

Wh
at 

are
 pe

op
le 

sa
yin

g?
 In

 ge
ne

ral
Wh

at 
are

 pe
op

le 
sa

yin
g?

 In
 ge

ne
ral

… ………

•
K
in
g
s
 F
u
n
d
-r
e
fo
rm
s
 a
re
 c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
b
le
, 
it
’s
 

h
o
w
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 r
e
a
lly
 

c
o
u
n
t

•
C
iv
it
a
s
-w
e
lc
o
m
e
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 b
u
t 
is
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
e
d
 

a
t 
s
p
e
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
s
t

•
B
ri
ti
s
h
 M
e
d
ic
a
l 
J
o
u
rn
a
l-
e
s
ti
m
a
te
s
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 c
o
s
ts
 o
f 
£
2
b
n
 a
n
d
 £
3
b
n

•
B
M
A
 a
n
d
 R
C
N
 h
a
v
e
 m
a
jo
r 
c
ri
ti
c
is
m
s

Page 20



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
kWh

at 
are

 pe
op

le 
sa

yin
g?

 Ab
ou

t th
e 

Wh
at 

are
 pe

op
le 

sa
yin

g?
 Ab

ou
t th

e 
Wh

at 
are

 pe
op

le 
sa

yin
g?

 Ab
ou

t th
e 

Wh
at 

are
 pe

op
le 

sa
yin

g?
 Ab

ou
t th

e 
H&

WB
 Bo

ard
s

H&
WB

 Bo
ard

s
H&

WB
 Bo

ard
s

H&
WB

 Bo
ard

s… ………
•
P
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
fo
r 
B
o
a
rd
s
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 r
o
le
 

n
e
e
d
s
 c
a
re
fu
l 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n

•
Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 s
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

H
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 2
0
1
0
/1
1

T
ra
n
s
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
&
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s

2
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
0

Agenda Item 5Page 23



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

W
h
a
t 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 o
n

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 i
n
c
lu
s
iv
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s

•
T
a
c
k
li
n
g
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s

•
M
e
e
ti
n
g
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 n
e
e
d

•
R
e
c
o
n
fi
g
u
ri
n
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s

•
Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

Page 24



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

P
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s

•
B
o
ro
u
g
h
 I
n
v
e
s
tm
e
n
t 
P
la
n

•
R
o
u
g
h
 S
le
e
p
e
rs
 S
tr
a
te
g
y

•
A
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 W
a
rm
th
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 l
a
u
n
c
h
e
d
 i
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
9

•
M
o
v
e
-O
n
 S
tr
a
te
g
y

Page 25



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

In
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 a
m
b
it
io
n

Page 26



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

R
e
c
o
n
fi
g
u
ri
n
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s

•
E
m
p
h
a
s
is
 o
n
 a
d
v
ic
e
, 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

c
h
o
ic
e
, 
in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

•
P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 
H
o
u
s
in
g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

in
te
g
ra
te
d
 i
n
to
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

•
M
u
lt
i 
d
is
c
ip
li
n
a
ry
 t
e
a
m
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

fo
r 
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 a
d
u
lt
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 h
o
u
s
in
g

Page 27



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
T
A

•
E
a
rl
y
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n

•
U
s
e
 o
f 
p
ri
v
a
te
 r
e
n
te
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n

•
T
e
m
p
o
ra
ry
 h
o
u
s
in
g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

re
d
u
c
e
d
 t
o
 3
3
4
1

•
M
a
rk
e
t 
in
fl
u
e
n
c
e

Page 28



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

W
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r

•
In
te
g
ra
te
d
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
o
a
rd

•
H
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 G
ro
u
p
s

•
P
ri
v
a
te
 L
a
n
d
lo
rd
s
 F
o
ru
m

•
R
P
 &
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
e
rs
 F
o
ru
m

•
T
A
 U
s
e
r 
F
o
ru
m

•
R
e
n
t 
A
rr
e
a
rs
 F
o
ru
m

Page 29



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

S
ti
ll
 m
u
c
h
 m
o
re
 t
o
 d
o
 …

O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
’s
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y

Page 30



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

M
o
re
 o
f 
u
s
 a
re
 g
e
tt
in
g
 o
ld
e
r

Page 31



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

C
h
a
n
g
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
 

•
5
4
%
 o
f 
o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

o
w
n
 t
h
e
ir
 o
w
n
 h
o
m
e
s

•
2
0
1
1
 c
e
n
s
u
s
 -
th
is
 f
ig
u
re
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

is
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 r
is
e

•
N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

h
o
m
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
n
a
b
le
 o
ld
e
r 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 a
n
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

m
a
in
ta
in
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

Page 32



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 b
e
n
e
fi
t

•
L
H
A
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 a
p
p
li
e
d
 t
o
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

e
a
c
h
 s
iz
e
 o
f 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y

•
£
4
0
0
p
w
 m
a
x
im
u
m

•
3
0
 p
e
rc
e
n
ti
le
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

c
a
lc
u
la
te
 t
h
e
 L
H
A

•
O
n
ly
 9
0
%
 o
f 
H
B
 w
il
l 
b
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

p
a
id
 t
o
 a
p
p
li
c
a
n
ts
 w
h
o
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 g
e
tt
in
g
 J
S
A
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

fo
r 
1
2
 m
o
n
th
s
 o
r 
lo
n
g
e
r

Page 33



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s

•
A
S
T
s
 w
il
l 
n
o
t 
b
e
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

in
 m
a
n
y
 p
a
rt
s
 o
f 
L
o
n
d
o
n

•
T
A
 a
n
d
 A
S
T
s
 w
il
l 
b
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

p
ro
c
u
re
d
 i
n
 c
h
e
a
p
e
r 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

a
re
a
s
 o
f 
O
u
te
r 
L
o
n
d
o
n

•
M
o
re
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s

•
U
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 d
is
c
h
a
rg
e
 d
u
ty
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

if
 A
S
T
 u
n
a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le

Page 34



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

Page 35



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

U
n
in
te
n
d
e
d
 c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s

•
U
n
p
re
c
e
d
e
n
te
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

o
u
t-
o
f-
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 p
la
c
e
m
e
n
ts

•
In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 c
o
n
c
e
n
tr
a
ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

o
f 
A
S
T
s
(a
n
d
 T
A
) 
in
 a
re
a
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

w
it
h
 l
o
w
e
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 c
o
s
ts

•
D
is
ru
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 s
c
h
o
o
li
n
g
, 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt

•
In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 p
u
p
il
 m
o
b
il
it
y

Page 36



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

A
n
d
 e
v
e
n
 m
o
re
 …

•
U
n
a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
, 
p
o
o
r 
q
u
a
li
ty
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 c
o
n
v
e
rs
io
n
s

•
M
a
rk
e
t 
d
is
to
rt
e
d
 b
y
 T
A

•
L
A
s
 w
il
l 
c
o
m
p
e
te

•
T
A
 w
il
l 
b
e
c
o
m
e
 t
h
e
 o
n
ly
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

o
p
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
la
rg
e
 f
a
m
il
ie
s

•
S
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
il
l 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

q
u
ic
k
ly
 ‘
s
il
t’
u
p

•
In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 r
e
n
t 
a
rr
e
a
rs

Page 37



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

M
o
re
 s
e
ri
o
u
s
 c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s

… •
In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 o
v
e
rc
ro
w
d
in
g

•
H
ig
h
e
r 
d
e
m
a
n
d
 w
il
l 
p
u
s
h
 u
p
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

re
n
ts
 a
n
d
 l
o
w
e
r 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s

•
E
x
tr
a
 p
re
s
s
u
re
 o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
, 
m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s

•
S
e
ri
o
u
s
 i
m
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 o
f 
c
h
il
d
re
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

a
n
d
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 a
d
u
lt
s

Page 38



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

Im
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
‘c
a
p
p
in
g
’

•
P
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to
 ‘
c
a
p
’
fa
m
il
ie
s
’

w
e
lf
a
re
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

a
t 
£
5
0
0
 p
e
r 
w
e
e
k

•
In
c
lu
d
e
s
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 B
e
n
e
fi
t

•
D
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
s
 f
a
m
il
ie
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

a
n
d
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 l
iv
in
g
 i
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

L
o
n
d
o
n
 i
f 
in
 T
A
 o
r 
P
R
S

Page 39



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

Im
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
‘c
a
p
p
in
g
’

•
W
e
e
k
ly
 H
B
 &
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

p
a
y
a
b
le
 f
o
r 
4
 b
e
d
ro
o
m
 h
o
m
e
 

-
£
1
3
5
 –
C
o
u
n
c
il

-
£
1
6
1
 –
H
o
u
s
in
g
 a
s
s
o
c

-
£
4
2
8
 –
P
ri
v
a
te
 r
e
n
te
d

-
£
4
0
3
 –
T
e
m
p
 a
c
c
o
m
m

. 
 W
o
rs
t 
in
 h
ig
h
 c
o
s
t 
a
re
a
s
 t
h
a
t 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

h
a
v
e
 l
im
it
e
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
h
o
u
s
in
g

Page 40



w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

T
h
a
n
k
 y
o
u
 f
o
r 
li
s
te
n
in
g

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

:

R
e

c
e

n
t 

A
c

ti
v

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 W
o

rk
in

g
 M

e
th

o
d

s
 i

n
 

M
u

s
w

e
ll

 H
il

l 
A

re
a

2
5

th
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
0

D
r.

 T
im

 C
la

rk
 &

 C
ll

r 
G

a
il

 E
n

g
e
rt

Agenda Item 6Page 43



In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 t

o
 M

u
s

w
e

ll
 H

il
l 
A

re
a

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

D
r.
 T
im
 C
la
rk
, 
a
n
d
 C
ll
r 
G
ai
l 
E
n
g
er
t 
2
5
th
O
ct
o
b
er
 2
0
1
0

Page 44



In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 t

o
 M

u
s

w
e

ll
 H

il
l 
A

re
a

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

D
r.
 T
im
 C
la
rk
, 
a
n
d
 C
ll
r 
G
ai
l 
E
n
g
er
t 
2
5
th
O
ct
o
b
er
 2
0
1
0

Page 45



In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 t

o
 M

u
s

w
e

ll
 H

il
l 
A

re
a

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

D
r.
 T
im
 C
la
rk
, 
a
n
d
 C
ll
r 
G
ai
l 
E
n
g
er
t 
2
5
th
O
ct
o
b
er
 2
0
1
0

Page 46



T
o
p
 F
o
u
r 
P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
:

Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 (
1
2
1
p
ts
)

A
n
ti
-s
o
c
ia
l 
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
(1
1
9
p
ts
)

R
e
s
id
e
n
t 
E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 D
e
c
is
io
n
 M

a
k
in
g
 (
1
1
5
p
ts
)

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 (
1
1
1
p
ts
) 

B
o
tt
o
m
 T
h
re
e
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
:

A
lc
o
h
o
l 
fr
e
e
 z
o
n
e
s
 (
1
7
p
ts
)

R
e
d
u
c
e
 f
ly
 t
ip
p
in
g
 (
1
8
p
ts
)

In
c
re
a
s
e
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 w
a
tc
h
e
s
 (
2
0
p
ts
)

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 t

o
 M

u
s

w
e

ll
 H

il
l 
A

re
a

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

D
r.
 T
im
 C
la
rk
, 
a
n
d
 C
ll
r 
G
ai
l 
E
n
g
er
t 
2
5
th
O
ct
o
b
er
 2
0
1
0

Page 47



M
u

s
w

e
ll
 H

il
l 
A

re
a

 W
o

rk
in

g
 M

e
th

o
d

: 

J
o

in
e

d
-u

p
 w

o
rk

in
g

D
r.
 T
im
 C
la
rk
, 
a
n
d
 C
ll
r 
G
ai
l 
E
n
g
er
t 
2
5
th
O
ct
o
b
er
 2
0
1
0L
o
ca
l 

C
o
u
n
ci
ll
o
rs

P
ar
tn
er
s

(i
n
te
rn
al
/

ex
te
rn
al
 

R
es
id
en
ts

C
o
u
n
ci
ll
o
rs

M
u
sw
el
l 
H
il
l

N
ei
g
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d

T
ea
m

M
ak
in
g
 t
h
e 

D
if
fe
re
n
ce
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e

M
u
sw
el
l 
H
il
l 
A
re
a 

A
ss
em

b
ly

M
u
sw
el
l 
H
il
l

A
re
a 
B
as
ed
 

W
o
rk
in
g
 G
ro
u
p

P
o
li
ce
 S
af
er

N
ei
g
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d

T
ea
m

R
es
id
en
ts

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 G
ro
u
p
s

C
o
u
n
ci
ll
o
rs

P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
;
T
ra
d
er
s 
A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
s,
 C
o
u
n
ci
ll
o
rs
 o
n
 b
eh
al
f 
o
f 
re
si
d
en
ts
, 
H
o
u
si
n
g
 

A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
s,
 N
ei
g
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 W

at
ch
, 
F
ri
en
d
s 
o
f 
th
e 
P
ar
k
s 
G
ro
u
p
s,
 o
th
er
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

G
ro
u
p
s,
 H
A
V
C
O
, 
in
te
rn
al
 p
ar
tn
er
s,
 o
th
er
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 p
ar
tn
er
s 
su
ch
 a
s 
th
e 
N
H
SA
re
a 
A
ss
em

b
ly
 

C
h
ai
r

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 S
tr
at
eg
yH
a
ri
n
g
ey

S
tr
a
te
g
ic

P
a
r
tn
er
sh
ip

Page 48



C
a

s
e

 S
tu

d
y

 1
: 

F
o

rt
is

G
re

e
n

 S
a

fe
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 P

o
li

c
e

 T
e

a
m

•R
is
in
g
 b
u
rg
la
ry
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ft
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 t
re
n
d
s
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
c
q
u
is
it
iv
e
 C
ri
m
e
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 B
o
a
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 P
o
lic
e
 S
a
fe
r 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 T
e
a
m

•C
a
u
s
a
l 
fa
c
to
rs
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 b
y
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 S
a
fe
r 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 T
e
a
m

•B
o
th
 t
e
a
m
s
 w
o
rk
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r;
 a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 w
a
rn
in
g
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 

b
y
 l
e
tt
e
r 
a
n
d
 a
t 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
A
re
a
 A
s
s
e
m
b
ly
. 
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
s
 t
h
e
 l
a
rg
e
r 
tr
e
e
 p
ru
n
in
g
, 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 t
ri
m
th
e
ir
 

h
e
d
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
n
a
tu
ra
l 
s
u
rv
e
ill
a
n
c
e
.

•O
u
tc
o
m
e
: 
2
8
%
 f
a
ll 
in
 v
e
h
ic
le
 c
ri
m
e
, 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
 r
e
a
s
s
u
re
d
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 

tr
u
s
t 
a
n
d
 p
ri
d
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
d
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
c
o
g
n
it
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

B
B
C
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 D
a
ily
 T
e
le
g
ra
p
h

D
r.
 T
im
 C
la
rk
, 
a
n
d
 C
ll
r 
G
ai
l 
E
n
g
er
t 
2
5
th
O
ct
o
b
er
 2
0
1
0

Page 49



D
r.
 T
im
 C
la
rk
, 
a
n
d
 C
ll
r 
G
ai
l 
E
n
g
er
t 
2
5
th
O
ct
o
b
er
 2
0
1
0

C
a

s
e

 S
tu

d
y

 2
: 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 P
ir

a
te

 R
a
d

io

•L
o
n
g
 r
u
n
n
in
g
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
f 
p
ir
a
te
 r
a
d
io
 i
n
 H
ig
h
g
a
te
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 f
o
r 
h
ig
h
 

ri
s
e
 s
o
c
ia
l 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b
y
 s
o
c
ia
l 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 p
ro
v
id
e
r 
a
n
d
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts

•S
o
lu
ti
o
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 c
o
o
rd
in
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
m
u
lt
ip
le
 a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 

p
o
lic
e
, 
O
F
C
O
M
, 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 H
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
; 
jo
in
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 h
e
ld
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
 s
tr
a
te
g
y

•S
tr
a
te
g
y
 s
e
le
c
te
d
 u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 o
f 
m
a
x
im
u
m
 d
is
ru
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 r
a
d
io
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 
 R
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 i
n
fo
rm

e
d
 u
s
in
g
 l
e
tt
e
rs
,

p
o
s
te
rs
 a
n
d
 v
e
rb
a
l 
b
ri
e
fi
n
g

•O
u
tc
o
m
e
: 
4
 t
ra
n
s
m
it
te
rs
 c
o
n
fi
s
c
a
te
d
, 
9
 a
e
ri
a
ls
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d
, 
1
 p
e
rs
o
n

a
rr
e
s
te
d
, 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
d
is
ru
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
ir
a
te
 s
ta
ti
o
n
s
.

R
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 r
e
a
s
s
u
re
d
 w
it
h
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 t
ru
s
t.

Page 50



•
F
u
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 c
a
rb
o
n
 e
m
is
s
io
n
s
 u
n
d
e
r 
A
g
e
n
d
a
 2
1
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b
y

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il

•
L
o
w
 C
a
rb
o
n
 Z
o
n
e
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 l
o
c
a
l 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
, 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
g
ro
u
p
s
 (
M
u
s
w
e
ll 
H
ill
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 G
ro
u
p
) 

a
n
d
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il

•
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
s
s
is
te
d
 i
n
 l
in
k
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
ro
u
p
s
 

to
g
e
th
e
r,
 i
n
it
ia
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 s
ta
g
in
g
th
e
 

la
u
n
c
h
 e
v
e
n
t

•
O
u
tc
o
m
e
: 
L
o
w
 C
a
rb
o
n
 Z
o
n
e
 w
e
ll 
u
n
d
e
rw
a
y
 w
it
h
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
, 
re
g
u
la
r 
fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 t
o
 A
re
a
 A
s
s
e
m
b
ly

C
a

s
e

 S
tu

d
y

 3
: 

M
u

s
w

e
ll
 H

il
l 

L
o

w
 

C
a

rb
o

n
 Z

o
n

e

D
r.
 T
im
 C
la
rk
, 
6
th
A
u
g
u
st
 2
0
0
9

Page 51



C
a

s
e

 S
tu

d
y

 4
: 

F
o

rt
is

G
re

e
n

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 A
ll
o

tm
e

n
t 

T
ru

s
t

•I
s
s
u
e
 o
f 
p
ro
b
le
m
a
ti
c
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s
a
le
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
a
llo
tm
e
n
t 
s
it
e
 r
a
is
e
d
 b
y
 

lo
c
a
l 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 

•I
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 b
y
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 s
u
p
p
ly
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 

fu
n
d
 r
a
is
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
, 
lo
c
a
l 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 h
ig
h
lig
h
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 M
a
k
in
g
 t
h
e
 D
if
fe
re
n
c
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e

•R
e
g
u
la
r 
fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A
re
a
 A
s
s
e
m
b
ly

•O
u
tc
o
m
e
: 
s
it
e
 s
e
c
u
re
d
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 u
s
e
 a
s
 a
llo
tm
e
n
t.
  
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

g
ro
u
p
 n
o
w
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 s
o
c
ia
l 
u
s
a
g
e
. 
 P
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
c
re
a
te
d
 f
o
r 
fo
o
d

g
ro
w
in
g
 h
u
b
 i
n
 t
h
e
 w
e
s
t 
o
f 
th
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
 

Page 52



B
e
n

e
fi

ts
 t

o
 H

S
P

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 W
o

rk
in

g
 M

o
d

e
l

•
W
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
in
 m
o
re
 t
h
a
n
 j
u
s
t 
jo
in
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s

•
D
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 g
ro
u
n
d

•
S
h
a
ri
n
g
 r
is
k
 a
n
d
 r
e
w
a
rd
s

•
U
s
in
g
 s
u
p
e
ri
o
r 
in
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
 t
o
 g
ro
w
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
p
u
t

D
r.
 T
im
 C
la
rk
, 
6
th
A
u
g
u
st
 2
0
0
9

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 
 
Meeting:  HSP Standing Leadership Conference    
    
Date:    21 October 2010    
 
Report Title:  Thematic Board Updates   
  
Report of:     Mary Connolly, Partnerships Manager, Haringey 

Council  
 

Summary 
 
This report provides updates from the last cycle of Theme Board meetings.  
The updates provide an overview of the work streams, activities and decisions 
taken by each Board.  
 

Recommendations 
 
To note the updates from each of the Boards and to comment as appropriate.  
 

Financial/Legal Comments 
 
N/A. 
 

For more information contact: 
 
Name: Mary Connolly 
Title: HSP Manager 
Tel: 020 8489 6939 
Email: mary.connolly@haringey.gov.uk  
 

 
 
Better Places Partnership Board 
 
The Better Places Partnership met on 20 July 2010. The meeting centred on a 
discussion about the working of the Board, considering both its achievements 
and progress in achieving its objectives, and ways that it could improve its 
effectiveness. A presentation was given to provide context for this discussion, 
summarising the role of the HSP, the objectives of the Better Places 
Partnership, and data from the recent Annual Residents Survey 2010. 
 
Board members agreed that the partnership should have a strategic role. 
They felt that it provides a valuable forum for coordinating the work of 
partners, facilitating communication, networking, and the sharing of learning 
and best practice between organisations.  Partners suggested there are 
opportunities to strengthen the Board’s effectiveness by sharing resources, 
working more closely with residents and community groups, registered 

Agenda Item 8Page 55



 2 

housing providers, and other theme boards, and by giving greater 
consideration to the quality of the built environment. It was agreed that the 
Board could be strengthened by putting an annual work programme in place, 
and by increasing the follow-up work of members between meetings, possibly 
using sub-groups.  They identified a number of topics for discussion at 
forthcoming meetings, and agreed to structure meetings around these, 
together with standing items about LAA targets, ABG projects, the Greenest 
Borough Strategy action plan and Sustainable Transport Review actions. 
 
The Board endorsed the establishment of the Sustainable Transport 
Commission. This panel of experts residents and Members will make 
recommendations to the Cabinet on its approach to sustainable transport. The 
Board stressed the health aspects of this work, and the importance of 
effectively targeting messages about sustainable transport to cater to 
variations in behaviours across the borough. 
 
The Board received reports about the progress of Area Based Grant funded 
projects and performance against its Local Area Agreement Targets. They 
also welcomed a report about Overview and Scrutiny reviews and agreed to 
share suggestions about areas that could benefit from review. 
 
The next meeting of the Board will be 28 October 2010. 
 
 
Children’s Trust 
 
The Children’s Trust has met twice, in June and September.  At both 
meetings the Trust has heard a presentation from one of the partner 
organisations on an aspect of their work.  In June the Police gave a 
presentation on the child risk assessment matrix.  In September NHS 
Haringey gave an account of the role of GPs in safeguarding.   
 
In June the Trust discussed the LSCB’s annual report and work programme 
and the revised Safeguarding Action Plan for Haringey.  The revised action 
plan has been updated to take account of the Ofsted visit in January and the 
recommendations of their follow up inspection report.   
 
The June meeting of the Trust also discussed the  current work to promote 
the participation of children and young people and considered proposals for 
the greater involvement of young people in the Children’s Trust.  This was a 
follow up to the IDEA led workshop held earlier in the year when members of 
the Trust identified the involvement of young people as the area where least 
progress had been made.   
 
A six month update on progress with the Children and Young People’s Plan 
was presented, identifying which milestones had already been achieved and 
which were still in progress.   
 
In September the Trust received a report on a revised Infant Mortality Strategy 
2010-2012. This updates the previous strategy including recommendations 
from the Department of Health Infant Mortality National Support Team made 
after their visit to Haringey in January 2010.  The infant mortality rate in 

Page 56



 3 

Haringey is falling but it is still above the national and London rates.  The 
action plan identifies priority actions designed to further reduce infant mortality 
in the borough.   
 
In both June and September the performance report on the LAA targets that 
fall within the Trust’s remit was discussed.  The target on teenage 
conceptions is still at red.  However for the first time the data is beginning to 
show a decrease in the conception rate.  There is a draft action plan and a 
Teenage Pregnancy Prevention and Support Strategy is under development.  
Some of the education targets were also red, and are being updated as 
provisional results are received.  Current indications are that Key Stage 2 and 
GCSE results have been improving.   
 
At the June meeting, the terms of reference were reviewed.  The Borough 
Commander was elected as the vice chair and the Director of Children and 
Young People’s Services was elected as the Trust’s HSP representative.  
Under the terms of reference the chair of the Children’s Trust is the Council’s 
lead member for children and young people .   
 
The next meeting of the Trust is in November.   
 
Enterprise Partnership Board 
 
The Enterprise Board last met on 29 July 2010 and the following key items 
were discussed: 
 

• Cllr Antonia Mallett was appointed as Chair for 2010/11, and the 
appointment of Vice Chair was deferred until the next meeting.John Egbo, 
from the Community Link Forum, was appointed as the Board’s 
representative to the Standing Leadership Conference for 2010/11. The 
Board also approved its Terms of Reference and membership for 2010/11. 

• The Board discussed and approved proposals to make £860k savings to 
its ABG allocation in light of the spending cuts announced in the 
Emergency Budget on 22 June 2010.  In order to consider the results of 
the Comprehensive Spending Review, due to be published on 20 October, 
the Board decided to reschedule its meeting until November. 

• The Board noted the initial Work and Skills Plan that was submitted to 
Government in April 2010 and also noted that there was no longer a 
requirement to produce a full Work and Skills Plan by April 2011. 

• The Board considered its latest performance scorecard covering quarter 1 
2010/11 and approved proposals to fully review its Risk Register in time 
for the next meeting. 

• The Board received an update on the three main worklessness 
programmes: Haringey Guarantee, Families into Work and the North 
London Pledge.  An update was also given on business and enterprise 
activities in the borough. 

• The Board was informed that there would be an overview and scrutiny 
review into the Haringey Guarantee in 2010/11. 

• The next meeting of the Board is still to be determined but is likely to be in 
November. 

 
Integrated Housing Board  

Page 57



 4 

 
At its last meeting in June the board confirmed membership and agreed that 
Sanctuary Housing Association should be co-opted to the board and that Cllr 
John Bevan be confirmed as the Chair. 
 
The Board received three presentations on the Draft Allocations Policy, the 
Rough Sleepers & Move-on Strategies and the Borough Investment Plan. The 
first presentation detailed the new housing Allocations Policy. The Board were 
advised that the new approach would involve a move away from a 
complicated priority system based on points to one of banding. If approved by 
Cabinet, the new Allocations policy would be subject to a period of public 
consultation before being implemented in the new year. The second 
presentation was to seek board approval for two sub-strategies of the 
Homelessness Strategy 2008-11. The Rough Sleepers Strategy that seeks to 
ensure that Haringey reduces and sustains the number of people sleeping 
rough in the borough to as close to zero as possible by 2012 and the Move-on 
Strategy which will help to ensure that people in short term supported housing 
that are ready to move-on are able to do so. Both strategies were approved 
by the Board.  
 
The Board also received a verbal update with respect to consultation on the 
Draft Borough Investment Plan (BIP). It was noted that the Investment Plan 
was a product of the Single Conversation process with the Homes and 
Communities Agency (HCA) and outlined the future priorities for the 
development of new affordable housing, regeneration, sustainability and 
estate renewal (including continuation of the Decent Homes programme). 
 
The next meeting of the Board is in October. 
 
Safer Communities Executive Board 
 
Current performance is extremely favourable and Haringey is outperforming 
other boroughs.  This is considered to be due to better use of data and shared 
intelligence alongside highly targeted interventions around vulnerable 
locations and individuals.  Overall recorded crime was down by 7% (12,055 
against 12,862) between April and September this year compared with last 
year.  All areas of acquisitive crime:  residential burglary, robbery and vehicle 
crime have shown reductions, falling 13% collectively from 3,713 to 
3,223.  There are 3 particular performance highlights in areas that were 
previously proving to be a challenge:  Violent crime has fallen by 49 offences 
from 229 to 180 (21.4%).  There were 48% more new clients in drug treatment 
in Q1 this year compared with last year (117 versus 70); and there were only 
55 new young entrants in the criminal justice system in Haringey compared 
with 84 in Q1 last year.  A  key success factor has been the continued use of 
trained youth offending staff working in custody suites as part of the 'triage' 
programme.  In addition, the Anti-social Behaviour Action Team is also 
performing above the national average.   It must be stressed, however, that 
reductions in funding and staff and potential increases in service demand 
could have a significant impact on this area of work. 
  
A great deal of work and consultation has been undertaken in relation to 
anticipated reductions and a possible nil allocation on the Area based 

Page 58



 5 

Grant. Board members have been briefed about the potential impact.  The 
Safer and Stronger Communities Service which acts as a co-ordinating and 
delivery vehicle for partnership work relies heavily on external funding and 
may need to radically alter its working practices.  As things stand, the 
economic situation and decisions around support to local authorities and their 
partners will impact severely on the ability to maintain case work levels, 
prevention programmes and community safety specialist staff. 
  
Since the last meeting in June, the Drug and Alcohol needs' assessment and 
the crime strategic assessment have been the key pieces of work.  These will 
be analysed at the forthcoming boards and will act as drivers in priority setting 
and resource allocation. 
  
The next SCEB meeting is on 4th November and will focus on: half year 
performance outurns;  the impact of reductions to the ABG, strategic 
assessment and key priorities; changes to the landscape and likely policy 
developments by agency/priority. Feedback will be given on:    ·        
Integrated Offender Management; the Alcohol Strategy Action Plan; Street 
Drinking Research Project; Migrant Sex Workers project; Haringey Officers 
Tasking (HOT) Group;  Responses to Scrutiny Review on Victims. 
 

Well-Being Strategic Partnership Board  
 
The Board received a report on the financial situation facing the Local 
Authority, NHS Haringey and other Public Sector organisations. Over the next 
3 years there will be significant challenges to the funding of the public sector 
in Haringey and there will be a need to fundamentally re-evaluate all aspects 
of the way in which the statutory and third sector organisations work. The 
financial implications will become clearer once the Comprehensive Spending 
Review (CSR) is announced. 
 
The Board received a report that provided a briefing on the White Paper 
published on 12 July 2010 entitled ‘Equity and Excellence: Liberating the 
NHS’. The White Paper proposes that a new outcome focussed framework 
should be established for health and social care to replace existing targets. 
There was agreement that the Board had a key role to play in providing 
leadership around the issues arising from the White Paper, moving forward 
and retaining the good aspects of partnership working. A further report will be 
submitted to the partnership board meeting in January 2011 by which point 
the CSR would have been announced. 
 
The Board received a tabled report that provided an update on the 
Safeguarding Adults Implementation Plan (SAIP). It was noted that a new 
Safeguarding Panel, had been established, which was Chaired by Councillor 
Gina Adamou and attended by Councillor Joanna Christophides and 
Councillor David Winskill.  
 
The Board received a report that provided an overview of performance 
against Local Area Agreement (LAA), National and Local Performance 
Indicators (PIs) within the Boards responsibility during the first quarter of 
2010/11. It was noted that despite the turbulent political and financial 
backdrop overall performance during the first quarter of 2010/11 had been 

Page 59



 6 

good.  NI 39 continues to be challenging, alcohol related hospital admission 
rates had risen across London and Haringey was particularly affected due to 
the number of dependent drinkers resident in the Borough.  
 
The Board received a report presenting the well-being risk register as at 30 
June 2010. Due to the political climate and the pace with which new policies 
and legislation were being implemented, unknown areas of risk, such as the 
CSR and two White Papers, could not be measured at present. There was 
agreement that the magnitude of these changes meant that the risk register 
would need to be redrafted to reflect the significant political, financial and 
organisational change at present and moving forward.    
 
The board received a briefing on the Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS) 
refresh and setting 2011/12 theme board priorities. The HSP agreed that the 
thematic partnerships should confirm their priorities for 2011/12 and 
undertake scenario planning based on reduced Area Based Grant (ABG) 
funding and / or mainstream reductions across partner agencies. This work 
needs to begin now to best inform commissioning options immediately 
following the CSR. A “light-touch” refresh of the SCS will be undertaken from 
January 2011, informed by the 2011/12 priority setting and incorporating 
national and local policy developments. 
 
 
 

Page 60


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Health White Paper: 'Equity and excellence: Liberating the NHS'
	5 Housing in Haringey: Update
	6 Working at a Neighbourhood Level - Muswell Hill Neighbourhood Issues
	8 Theme Board Updates

